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From: KB Judges Listing Office <KBJudgesListingOffice@Justice.gov.uk>
Sent: 10 March 2025 11:02
To: Callum Clark
Cc: Joe Walker; George Rushton
Subject: QB-2022-001317  Thurrock Council & Essex County Council -v- Just Stop Oil

Dear Sirs, 
 
Pursuant to Paragraph 7 of the Order of the Honourable Mr JusƟce Bourne, dated 30th October 2024: 
 
The Review hearing (of the above Order against the Defendants idenƟfied in Paragraph 7) in this maƩer has 
been listed for 7th October 2025 for 1 day before a High Court Judge, in person. 
 
The Judge and Ɵme of the hearing will be confirmed on the working day before on the Daily Cause List. 
 
Please serve a copy of this lisƟng noƟce on all interested parƟes. 
 
Kind regards   
 

  

Subash Vasudevan   
Judges Listing Office Team Leader    
8x8 Contact Centre Supervisor  
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This e-mail and any attachments is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its unauthorised 
use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy 
all copies and inform the sender by return e-mail. Internet e-mail is not a secure medium. Any reply to 
this message could be intercepted and read by someone else. Please bear that in mind when deciding 
whether to send material in response to this message by e-mail. This e-mail (whether you are the sender 
or the recipient) may be monitored, recorded and retained by the Ministry of Justice. Monitoring / 
blocking software may be used, and e-mail content may be read at any time. You have a responsibility to 
ensure laws are not broken when composing or forwarding e-mails and their contents.  


